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BY E-MAIL 
September 11, 2017 
 
 
Paul Gleason 
EnWin Utilities Ltd. 
787 Ouellette Avenue 
Windsor ON N9A 5T7 
regulatory@enwin.com 
 
 
Dear Mr. Gleason: 
 
Re: EnWin Utilities Ltd. (EnWin Utilities) 
 Application for Stranded Meter Costs – Request for Extension for Filing 

Settlement Proposal 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2017-0132 

 
EnWin Utilities Ltd. (EnWin Utilities) filed an application with the Ontario Energy Board 
(OEB) on March 14, 2017 under section 78 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 
1998, c. 15, (Schedule B) and under the OEB’s Filing Requirements for Electricity 
Distribution Rate Applications section 2.2.1.4, as well as section 3.7 and Appendix A-1 
of the OEB’s Guideline for Smart Meter Funding and Cost Recovery, seeking approval 
for the recovery of stranded meter costs to be effective November 1, 2017. 
 
As ordered in the Procedural Order No. 2 issued on August 17, 2017, EnWin Utilities 
and OEB staff participated in a settlement conference on August 24, 2017. The 
Procedural Order No. 2 also requires that any settlement proposal arising from the 
settlement conference shall be filed with the OEB on or before September 7, 2017. 
 
On September 7, 2017, EnWin Utilities filed a letter with the OEB requesting for 
extension for the filing of any settlement proposal until September 12, 2017. EnWin 
Utilities indicates that the parties continue to be in discussion with respect to the terms 
of a potential settlement proposal and are in agreement that additional time would be of 
assistance in this respect. 
 
The OEB grants EnWin Utilities the extension for the filing of any settlement proposal to 
September 14, 2017. The OEB expects the settlement proposal, if any, will be filed no 
later than September 14, 2017. 
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Yours truly, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
Kirsten Walli  
Board Secretary 
 
Encl. 
 
cc: Jonathan Myers, Applicant’s Counsel  


